

MEMORANDUM

Business Item C

From: Administrator/Staff

To: Town Board

Re: Town Board review and consideration of the repair and asphaltting of Oakwood Ave from Winnegamie Dr to Shady Ln, at an approximate cost of \$185,000.

The Town received a 50/50 matching grant (\$112,000 total) for the repair & asphaltting of Oakwood Ave. It will cost approximately \$120,000 to repair and asphalt from Winnegamie to Golf Wood Dr. The Town has additional Spirit Fund monies to cover the remaining distance to Shady Ln. Winnebago County will be completing the work and plans to complete it still in 2026.

Staff recommends approval of the repair & asphaltting from Winnegamie Dr to Shady Ln with monies coming from the matching grant and Spirit Fund remainder.

SUGGESTED MOTION(S):

Motion to approve repair & asphaltting Oakwood Ave from Winnegamie Dr to Shady Ln at an approximate cost of \$185,000.

If you have any questions about this information, please call or email me.

Respectfully Submitted
Kelsey